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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF ARIZONA

Katinka Hosszu, “ NO. CV-15-02285-PHX-GMS

Plaintiff, _ ,
JUDGMENT OF DISMISSAL IN A

Ve CIVIL CASE

Casey Barrett, et al.,
Defendants.

Decision by Court. This action came for consideration before the Court. The
issues have been considered and a decision has been rendered.

IT IS ORDERED AND ADJUDGED that pursuant to the Court’s Order filed
August 12, 2016, judgment of dismissal is entered. Plaintiff to take nothing, and the
complaint and action are dismissed with prejudice.

Brian D. Karth
District Court Executive/Clerk of Court

Avgust 12, 2016

s/ E. Aragon
By Deputy Clerk




Burnett, Nancy

From: azddb_responses@azd.yscourts.gov

Sent: Friday, August 12, 2016 3:35 PM

To: azddb_nefs@azd.uscourts.gov

Subject: Activity in Case 2:15-cv-02285-GMS Hosszy v. Barrett et al Clerks Judgment

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT RESPOND to
this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.

***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits
attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic copy of
all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees
apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, download a copy of each document during this first
viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not

apply.
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